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Dear Mias Morgan ;

September 15, 1927.

In th in ^ ov er  what you had to say about the 
s t e e l ,— I find  that I am not in a position  to  begin work on the 
U niversity museum at present.

I have just bought some papers in Pittsburgh and it has le ft  
me pretty w ell exhausted for ready money.

After a few months, I w il l  know whether the papers are going 
to make money or lose i t .  I f  they make i t ,  they can take care o f 
th e ir  own ob ligation s, and I w ill probably be in position  to  go ahead 
with the University work.

It w ill  be some time— probably six  months— before th is  situation  
c la r i f ie s .

I spoke to you the other night about the p o s s ib ility  o f doing 
something in a moderate way to keep busy.

We could cover the Greek Theatre with marble* and the cost of 
that would not be more than forty  or f i f t y  thousand d o lla rs ; and 
that would not be a very severe strain.

But the matter o f  fiv e  or s ix  hundred thousand d o lla rs  for 
museum work would be.

I w il l  ta lk  to  you about these things when I see you again, 
but in the meantime, I do not think it  is  wise to do anything that 
might commit us to  construction  o f the museum at the moment.

S incerely ,


